

Dermot Nally Papers

UCDA P254/17

Telephone: 979467

Final letter
sent

P254/17

9 Eaton Brae,
Orwell Road,
Dublin 14.

23rd June '93.

Dear Mary, (Doyle) 23/13

As discussed yesterday, it looks as if my involvement in the Northern discussions will be continuing. I think it would be well for all to regularise my position.

So far this year, I have spent 1 day in January, 1 day in May, 3 days in March, and 6 days in June including two meetings in London, one in company with the Taoiseach at his meeting with the Prime Minister, doing what I can only describe as advisory or consultative work.

- M's Doyle confirmed consultancy
- at £126-00 a day, plus expenses

16/93